

Re: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 May 2017 16:41:15 -0400

Yes.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hi Andrew,

Can you please confirm if you are ok with this version, as folks want to make sure they have the final version for Monday morning?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 11, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hi Andrew,

As discussed, with respect to the opposition presentation, folks would like to make a small adjustment to the deck to ensure a smooth flow between speakers. In the attached the "implementation diagram" slide has been moved up in the presentation (from slide 6 to slide 4).

Let us know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 11, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached updated Caucus and Opposition briefing decks with your requested changes – both clean and tracked.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 8, 2017 6:55 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Opposition / Caucus Briefing Decks

Hi Andrew,

As requested, please find attached updated Caucus and Opposition briefing decks – both clean and tracked.

Thanks,
Martin